Helen Wass

From: Active Travel England Planning <planning-
consultations@activetravelengland.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 November 2023 15:12

To: Helen Wass

Subject: LPA Reference: CCC/23/110/FUL No Comment (below threshold) Response

CAUTION: This email originates outside of Cambridgeshire County Council's network. Do NOT click on links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this email to be
spam please visit the CCC Intranet and search for 'SPAM' for instructions on how to report it.

LPA Reference: CCC/23/110/FUL
ATE Reference: ATE/23/00785/FULL

Site Address: STREETLY HALL FARM, WEBBS ROAD, WEST WICKHAM,
CB21 4RP

Proposal: Farm-based anaerobic digestion renewable energy facility,
construction of vehicular access/road to A1307, associated infrastructure
and landscaping

No comment

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your email

In relation to the above planning consultation and on the basis of the information
available, Active Travel England is content with the development proposed.

Regards,

gDevelopment Management Team

Active Travel England



West Offices Station Rise, York, YO1 6GA

Follow us on Twitter @activetraveleng

Instagram @activetravelengland and on LinkedIn
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